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From: Velazquez, Enrique A. [Enrique.Fontenelle-Velazquez@troutmansanders.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 3:02 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Young, Benjamin L.; pjkohler@southernco.com

Subject: CLEC Intrastate Switched Access Data Request

Attachments: Document.pdf

Please see the attached filing sent on behalf of Southern Telecom, Inc. regarding data request to identify rates, terms and
conditions for CLEC intrastate switched access rates.

<<Document.pdf>>

Enrique Velazquez

Legal Secretary for:

Bob Williams. Joe Lawhon, Ben Young & Ben Gastel
Troutman Sanders LLP

600 Peachtree Street, NE

Suite 5200

Atlanta. GA 30308-2216

{404) 885-3000 Direct Dhal: (404) 385-3574

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice that may be
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding any penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction(s) or
tax-related matter(s) that may be addressed herein.

This e-mail communication (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use
of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading this message and delete it from your
system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying or other use of this communication (or its attachments) is strictly prohibited.
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TROUTMAN SANDERS LLP

A T TORNEYS AT L AW

A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP

BANK OF AMERICA PLAZA
600 PEACHTREE STREET, N.E. - SUITE 5200
ATLANTA, GEORGI!A 30308-2216
www.troutmansanders.com
TELEPHONE: 404.885-3000
FACSIMILE: 404-885-3900

Benjamin L. Young Direct Dial: 404-885-3212
ben.young @troutmansanders.com @troutmansanders.com Direct Fax: 404-962-6770

September 5, 2007

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Beth W. Salak

Director

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Data request to identify rates, terms and conditions for CLEC intrastate
switched access rates

Dear Ms. Salak:

Southern Telecom, Inc. (“Southern Telecom”) hereby acknowledges receipt of the
Florida Public Service Commission (the “Commission”) letter dated August 9, 2007 (a copy of
which is attached to this letter). In its letter, the Commission requested that Southern Telecom
provide responses to a CLEC Intrastate Switched Access Data Request. You will find a copy of
the completed Data Request attached to this letter.

Please contact me at (404) 885-3212 if you have any further questions or concemns.
Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

s/ Benjamin L. Young
Counsel for Southern Telecom, Inc.

Enclosure

cc: Patrick Kohler, Southern Telecom, Inc.
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TROUTMAN SANDERS LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP

September 5, 2007
Page 2
CLEC Intrastate Switched Access Data Request

1) Do you currently provide telephone service in the state of Florida?
No. Southern Telecom, Inc. is a wholesale provider of dark fiber and other network
elements, and therefore does not provide retail telecommunications services,
including telephone service, to individual subscribers in Flordia.

2) Do you assess any entity intrastate switched access charges?

No. Please see the answer to Question 1.

3) If you are currently assessing carriers intrastate switched access charges, do you have a
tariff or price list containing the rates, terms and conditions for intrastate switched access
charges?

Not applicable. Please see the answers to Questions 1 and 2.

4) If the answer to question 3 is in the affirmative, is this tariff or price list containing rates,
terms, and conditions for the provision of intrastate switched access on file at the Florida Public
Service Commission?

Not applicable. Please see the answers to Questions 1, 2, and 3.
5) If you do not have a tariff or price list containing rates, terms, and conditions for the
provision of intrastate switched access on file at the Florida Public Service Commission, please

provide a copy of your tariff or price list.

Not applicable. Please see the answers to Questions 1, 2, 3, and 4.
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August 9, 2007

TX414 ; M
Mr. Wayne ézgll
Southern Telcom

Bin SC1206

30 Ivan Allen Jr,, Blvd., N.W.
Atlanta, GA 30308-3003

Re:  Data request to identify rates, terms and conditions for CLEC intrastate switched access
rates

To whom it may concern:

Staff is evaluating the prices assessed by CLECs for providing intrastate switched access in
Florida. To assist staff in its efforts, we ask that you provide responses to the attached data request by
September 21, 2007. If you have any questions, please contact Devlin Higgins at (850) 413-6433.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

By A

Beth W. Salak

Dircctor

BWS:DPH -
Enclosures (1)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: httpz//www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



August 9, 2007
Page 2

CLEC Intrastate Switched Access Data Request
1) Do you currently provide telephone service in the state of Florida?

2) Do you assess any entity intrastate switched access charges?

3) If you are currently assessing carriers intrastate switched access charges, do you have a tariff
or pricc list containing the rates, terms and conditions for intrastate switched access charges?

4) If the answer to question 3 is in the affirmative, is this tanff or price list containing rates,
terms, and conditions for the provision of intrastate switched access on file at the Florida
Public Service Commission?

5) If you do not have a tariff or price list containing rates, terms, and conditions for the provision
of intrastate switched access on file at the Florida Public Service Commission, please provide
a copy of your tariff or price list.



